TIBCO ActiveMatrix® BPM Event Collector Schema Reference

Software Release 4.2 August 2017



Important Information

SOME TIBCO SOFTWARE EMBEDS OR BUNDLES OTHER TIBCO SOFTWARE. USE OF SUCH EMBEDDED OR BUNDLED TIBCO SOFTWARE IS SOLELY TO ENABLE THE FUNCTIONALITY (OR PROVIDE LIMITED ADD-ON FUNCTIONALITY) OF THE LICENSED TIBCO SOFTWARE. THE EMBEDDED OR BUNDLED SOFTWARE IS NOT LICENSED TO BE USED OR ACCESSED BY ANY OTHER TIBCO SOFTWARE OR FOR ANY OTHER PURPOSE.

USE OF TIBCO SOFTWARE AND THIS DOCUMENT IS SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF A LICENSE AGREEMENT FOUND IN EITHER A SEPARATELY EXECUTED SOFTWARE LICENSE AGREEMENT, OR, IF THERE IS NO SUCH SEPARATE AGREEMENT, THE CLICKWRAP END USER LICENSE AGREEMENT WHICH IS DISPLAYED DURING DOWNLOAD OR INSTALLATION OF THE SOFTWARE (AND WHICH IS DUPLICATED IN THE LICENSE FILE) OR IF THERE IS NO SUCH SOFTWARE LICENSE AGREEMENT OR CLICKWRAP END USER LICENSE AGREEMENT, THE LICENSE(S) LOCATED IN THE "LICENSE" FILE(S) OF THE SOFTWARE. USE OF THIS DOCUMENT IS SUBJECT TO THOSE TERMS AND CONDITIONS, AND YOUR USE HEREOF SHALL CONSTITUTE ACCEPTANCE OF AND AN AGREEMENT TO BE BOUND BY THE SAME.

This document contains confidential information that is subject to U.S. and international copyright laws and treaties. No part of this document may be reproduced in any form without the written authorization of TIBCO Software Inc.

TIBCO, Two-Second Advantage, TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM, TIBCO Administrator, TIBCO Business Studio, TIBCO Enterprise Message Service, TIBCO General Interface, TIBCO Hawk, TIBCO iProcess, TIBCO JasperReports, TIBCO Spotfire, TIBCO Spotfire Server, and TIBCO Spotfire Web Player are either registered trademarks or trademarks of TIBCO Software Inc. in the United States and/or other countries.

Enterprise Java Beans (EJB), Java Platform Enterprise Edition (Java EE), Java 2 Platform Enterprise Edition (J2EE), and all Java-based trademarks and logos are trademarks or registered trademarks of Oracle Corporation in the U.S. and other countries.

All other product and company names and marks mentioned in this document are the property of their respective owners and are mentioned for identification purposes only.

THIS SOFTWARE MAY BE AVAILABLE ON MULTIPLE OPERATING SYSTEMS. HOWEVER, NOT ALL OPERATING SYSTEM PLATFORMS FOR A SPECIFIC SOFTWARE VERSION ARE RELEASED AT THE SAME TIME. SEE THE README FILE FOR THE AVAILABILITY OF THIS SOFTWARE VERSION ON A SPECIFIC OPERATING SYSTEM PLATFORM.

THIS DOCUMENT IS PROVIDED "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR NON-INFRINGEMENT.

THIS DOCUMENT COULD INCLUDE TECHNICAL INACCURACIES OR TYPOGRAPHICAL ERRORS. CHANGES ARE PERIODICALLY ADDED TO THE INFORMATION HEREIN; THESE CHANGES WILL BE INCORPORATED IN NEW EDITIONS OF THIS DOCUMENT. TIBCO SOFTWARE INC. MAY MAKE IMPROVEMENTS AND/OR CHANGES IN THE PRODUCT(S) AND/OR THE PROGRAM(S) DESCRIBED IN THIS DOCUMENT AT ANY TIME.

THE CONTENTS OF THIS DOCUMENT MAY BE MODIFIED AND/OR QUALIFIED, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, BY OTHER DOCUMENTATION WHICH ACCOMPANIES THIS SOFTWARE, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY RELEASE NOTES AND "READ ME" FILES.

Copyright © 2005-2017 TIBCO Software Inc. All rights reserved.

TIBCO Software Inc. Confidential Information

Contents

TIBCO Documentation and Support Services	4
Event Collector Overview	6
Private Database Tables	7
ec_array table	8
ec_attribute table	9
ec_component table	10
ec_case_status table	11
ec_environment table	12
ec_deployed_component table	13
ec_event view	14
ec_event_attr table	19
ec_message table	20
ec_pe_status table	21
ec_proc_template table	23
ec_user_activity table	2 4
ec_wi_status table	25
ec ne activity table	28

TIBCO Documentation and Support Services

Documentation for this and other TIBCO products is available on the TIBCO Documentation site. This site is updated more frequently than any documentation that might be included with the product. To ensure that you are accessing the latest available help topics, visit:

https://docs.tibco.com

Product-Specific Documentation

Documentation for TIBCO products is not bundled with the software. Instead, it is available on the TIBCO Documentation site. To directly access documentation for this product, double-click the following file:

TIBCO_HOME/release_notes/TIB_amx-bpm_version_docinfo.html

where *TIBCO_HOME* is the top-level directory in which TIBCO products are installed. On Windows, the default *TIBCO_HOME* is C:\tibco. On UNIX systems, the default *TIBCO_HOME* is /opt/tibco.

The following documents for this product can be found on the TIBCO Documentation site:

- TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM SOA Concepts
- TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM Concepts
- TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM Developer's Guide
- TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM Web Client Developer's Guide
- TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM Tutorials
- TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM Business Data Services Developer Guide
- TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM Case Data User Guide
- TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM Event Collector Schema Reference
- TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM Integration with Content Management Systems
- TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM SOA Composite Development
- TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM Java Component Development
- TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM Mediation Component Development
- TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM Mediation API Reference
- TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM WebApp Component Development
- TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM Administration
- TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM Performance Tuning Guide
- TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM SOA Administration
- TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM SOA Administration Tutorials
- TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM SOA Development Tutorials
- TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM Client Application Management Guide
- TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM Client Application Developer's Guide
- TIBCO Openspace User's Guide
- TIBCO Openspace Customization Guide
- TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM Organization Browser User's Guide (Openspace)
- TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM Organization Browser User's Guide (Workspace)

- TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM Spotfire Visualizations
- TIBCO Workspace User's Guide
- TIBCO Workspace Configuration and Customization
- TIBCO Workspace Components Developer Guide
- TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM Troubleshooting Guide
- TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM Deployment
- TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM Hawk Plug-in User's Guide
- TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM Installation: Developer Server
- TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM Installation and Configuration
- TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM Log Viewer
- TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM Single Sign-On
- Using TIBCO JasperReports for ActiveMatrix BPM

How to Contact TIBCO Support

For comments or problems with this manual or the software it addresses, contact TIBCO Support:

- For an overview of TIBCO Support, and information about getting started with TIBCO Support, visit this site:
 - http://www.tibco.com/services/support
- If you already have a valid maintenance or support contract, visit this site:
 - https://support.tibco.com

Entry to this site requires a user name and password. If you do not have a user name, you can request one.

How to Join TIBCO Community

TIBCO Community is an online destination for TIBCO customers, partners, and resident experts. It is a place to share and access the collective experience of the TIBCO community. TIBCO Community offers forums, blogs, and access to a variety of resources. To register, go to the following web address:

https://community.tibco.com

Event Collector Overview

Event Collector is one of the components of TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM. It collects and correlates data on business process events.

External services can access the data in the central event database either by using the query API supplied, or by directly querying the database tables and views.

In order to facilitate direct read access to the central event database, this guide describes the Event Collection database tables and views. As well as using this reference guide, you should study the database tables and views themselves to see how the schema has been implemented by the manufacturers of the different databases supported.



It is very important that any access to the Event Collector database tables and views must be **read-only**. You must not try to insert or modify any data in the tables or views. Any attempt to do so could have unforeseen consequences on the behavior of TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM.

When modifying rules files (ec-probe and ec-event) note the following:



- Rules must have globally unique names.
- Check that channels are defined as channel name='abcde' target='target' qualifier='abcde (the qualifier is optional).

For further information:

- On API access to the database, see *TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM Developer's Guide*, in particular the chapter "Working with Events".
- On clearing event data from the database tables, see the chapter "Housekeeping Tasks" in *TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM BPM Administration*.
- For archiving event data, see the chapter "Archiving Messages" in *TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM BPM Administration*.
- On removing rows from the database tables after forcibly removing a process, see the description of the BPM database cleanup utility bpm-db-cleanup in TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM Troubleshooting Guide.



This database schema may change from version to version of TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM.

Private Database Tables

Some database tables in the Event Collector Schema are private. This means they are used internally by the Event Collector and you should not try to access them.

The following database tables in the Event Collector Schema are private.

- ec_array_lookup
- ec_attribute_alias
- ec_event_int
- ec_event_trigger
- ec_managed_obj_lifecycle
- ec_purge
- ec_query
- ec_sequences
- ec_worker
- ec_schema_version

ec_array table

The ec_array table holds information about event array attributes.

Column	Description
id	Unique identifier of an event array attribute. For example, the caseReference attribute, the value matches the case_reference column in the ec_event view.
idx	Index within the event array attribute.
value	Value of the event array attribute element.
additional	Reserved for internal use only.

ec_attribute table

The ec_attribute table holds information about attributes that have been registered with Event Collector.

Column	Description
attribute_pk	Primary key of this attribute.
component_id	Unique identifier of the attribute's parent component.
attribute_name	Name of this attribute.
attribute_category	Category of this attribute.
attribute_type	Type of this attribute. This must be one of the following: INT LONG DOUBLE BOOLEAN STRING DATE
attribute_flags	 Specifies whether or not the attribute is an array. For example, isArray=0. The attribute is a regular attribute. isArray=1. The attribute is an array.

ec_component table

The ec_component table holds information about components that have been registered with Event Collector.

Column	Description
component_pk	Primary key of this component.
component_id	Unique identifier of this component.
component_name	SCA component name - for example, implementation.brm . This defaults to the component_id value if it is an internal (non-SCA) component.
component_type	SCA component type - for example, TIBCO-IT-SPRING or TIBCO-IT-WEBAPP .
component_class	Component Logging Meta Data (CLMD) class file used by this component.
description	Description of this component.
parent_id	Identifier of the parent component.
version	Deployed plug-in version number of this component.
revision	Deployed plug in revision number of this component.

ec_case_status table

The ec_case_status table holds information about case objects.

Column	Description
case_id	Unique identifier of the case class that is specified at designtime.
case_class	A case class is a template for a case object.
version	The version number of the case object.
case_state	A case state is a special type of attribute, available only on case classes, that can be used to uniquely identify a set of business-specific states that a case can be in.
last_modified	Timestamp when the case object was last modified.
case_data	The case object. The case data matches the structure of the case data defined in your business object model.
created_time	Date/time when the case object was created.
deleted_time	Date/time when the case object was deleted or null if the case object is not yet deleted.
case_duration	Total duration (in milliseconds) for the case object or null if the case object is not yet deleted.
user_id	Identifier of the organization model entity associated with the case object.
user_guid	GUID of the resource associated with this case object.
case_ref	Unique reference (or pointer) to a case object, created by ActiveMatrix BPM when the case object is created.
model_ver	The version number of the case model.
model_maj_ver	The major version number of the case model.

ec_environment table

The ec_environment table holds information about the ActiveMatrix BPM environment on which the events occurred.

Column	Description
id	Primary key for the environment.
environment_name	Name of the environment on which the event occurred.
node_name	Name of the node on which the event occurred.
host_name	Name of the host on which the event occurred.
host_address	Address of the host on which the event occurred.
application_name	The name of the deployed application.

ec_deployed_component table

The ec_deployed_component table holds information about applications that have been deployed to Event Collector.

Column	Description
name	The name of the component the application was deployed to.
app_name	The name of the deployed application.
major_vers	The major version of the deployed application.
minor_vers	The minor version of the deployed application.
micro_vers	The micro version of the deployed application.
qualifier	The qualifier of the deployed application.
state	The state of the deployed application.

ec_event view

The ec_event view holds information about events that have been registered with Event Collector.



ec_event was table is previous releases; it is now a view. See the documentation supplied with the database you are using for more information.

Column	Description
event_pk	Primary key of the event.
environment_id	The reference to the ec_environment table.
event_timestamp	Timestamp that the event occurred.
message_id	Identifier of the event. For example: messageId='BX_INSTANCE_PROCESS*' See ec_message table.
generic_attr_id (not currently used)	Identifier of future generic attributes. If there are no generic attributes, the value is NULL.
correlation_id	The correlationID of the event. The correlationID is used with the contextID and parentContextID to determine the series of events that have occurred.
	The correlationID will be set when a service request is received from an external source. It remains the same for the duration of that request (including any child service calls made).
context_id	The contextID is used with the correlationID and parentContextID to determine the series of events that have occurred.
	The contextID is set to a new value for each new service call made in a chain of events - thus identifying the contents of a specific service call.
parent_context_id	The parentContextID is used with the correlationID and contextID to determine the series of events that have occurred.
	The parentContextID is set to a new value each time an internal (to a component) service call is made, and is set to the contextID of the calling service, thus identifying the parent of this service call.
managed_obj_id	Valid values for this attribute depend on the value of the messageCategory attribute - see the "Message Categories and Attribute Contents" section of the <i>TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM Developer's Guide</i> .
principal_id	Unique identifier of the security principal associated with the event.
principal_name	Name of the security principal associated with the event.

Column	Description
managed_obj_name	Valid values for this attribute depend on the value of the messageCategory attribute - see the "Message Categories and Attribute Contents" section of the <i>TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM Developer's Guide</i> .
managed_obj_version	Valid values for this attribute depend on the value of the messageCategory attribute - see the "Message Categories and Attribute Contents" section of the <i>TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM Developer's Guide</i> .
managed_obj_type	Valid values for this attribute depend on the value of the messageCategory attribute - see the "Message Categories and Attribute Contents" section of the <i>TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM Developer's Guide</i> .
managed_obj_status	Status of the managed object.
managed_obj_url	Valid values for this attribute depend on the value of the messageCategory attribute. See "Message Categories and Attribute Contents" in the <i>TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM Developer's Guide</i> .
managed_obj_details	Valid values for this attribute depend on the value of the messageCategory attribute. See "Message Categories and Attribute Contents" in the <i>TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM Developer's Guide</i> .
parent_obj_id	Valid values for this attribute depend on the value of the messageCategory attribute - see the "Message Categories and Attribute Contents" section of the <i>TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM Developer's Guide</i> .
app_name	For BX (Process Services) events, this is the name of the application that generated the event. For BRM (Business Resource Management Services) events, this is the name of the process that generated the event.
wi_schedule_start	Scheduled start date of the work item associated with the event.
wi_schedule_end	Scheduled end date of the work item associated with the event.
wi_org_ent_list	The offer set for the work item. This is the GUID, entity type, and model version, separated by the tab character. Multiple entities are separated by the newline character.
wi_priority	The priority of the work item.
ext_message	Extended message for the message. This will generally contain more information for example, the failure reason for a failed activity.
retry_time	The time when the failed activity will be retried again.

Column	Description
resource_id (deprecated)	Identifier of the resource associated with the event.
resource_name (deprecated)	Name of the resource associated with the event.
entity_id (deprecated)	Identifier of the organization model entity associated with the event.
entity_type (deprecated)	Type of the organization model entity associated with the event. This must be one of the following values: • ORGANIZATION
	ORGANIZATIONORGANIZATIONAL_UNITGROUP
	POSITIONPRIVILEGE
	CAPABILITYRESOURCE
	LOCATIONORGANIZATION_TYPEORGANIZATIONAL_UNIT_TYPE
	• POSITION_TYPE• LOCATION_TYPE
	ORGUNIT_RELATIONSHIP_TYPEPOSITION_HELD
	ORGUNIT_RELATIONSHIPORGUNIT_FEATURE
	POSITION_FEATUREPARAMETER_DESCRIPTOR
channel_id (deprecated)	Unique identifier of the presentation channel associated with the event.
app_act_name	Name of the process activity associated with the event. For example, StartEvent, ScriptTask, DBTask, gateway, Success, Failure.
app_act_model_id	The design time identifier of the process activity: the unique identifier of the process activity associated with the event from the model.

Column	Description
app_act_instance_id	The runtime identifier of the process activity: the unique identifier of the process activity associated with the event from the activity instance.
sys_action_comp_id (deprecated)	Identifier of the component that requested a system action check. (Typically this is "BRM".)
sys_action_id	Unique identifier of the requested system action.
(deprecated)	
parent_proc_ins_id	Identifier of the parent process associated with the event.
parent_act_ins_id	Identifier of the parent activity associated with the event.
sub_proc_ins_id	Identifier of the sub-process associated with the event.
sub_proc_name	Name of the sub-process associated with the event.
process_priority	Priority of the process instance associated with the event.
module_name	Process package name of the deployed process associated with the event. (This is not set for BRM (Business Resource Management Services) events.)
prior_step_id	Identifier of the previous activity (to the one associated with the event).
sub_proc_ver	Version of the sub-process associated with the event.
case_reference	Identifier of array in ec_array table that holds the case references.
case_search_tag	Unique identifier of case data.
model_major_version	Major version number of a case data model.
model_version	Version number of a case model.
role_name	The role name given to a link between two case data classes.
attribute1	The integer value of custom work attribute 1 for the event.
attribute2 - attribute4	The text values of custom work attributes 2 to 4, respectively, for the event.
attribute5	The decimal value of custom work attribute 5 for the event.
attribute6 - attribute7	The date-time values of custom work attributes 6 and 7, respectively, for the event.
attribute8 - attribute14	The text value of custom work attributes 8 to 14, respectively, for the event.

Column	Description
attribute15	The integer value of custom work attribute 15 for the event.
attribute16 - attribute18	The decimal values of custom work attribute16 - attribute18, respectively, for the event.
attribute19 - attribute20	The date-time values of custom work attributes19 - attribute20, respectively, for the event.
attribute21 - attribute40	The text value of custom work attribute21- attribute40, respectively, for the event.

ec_event_attr table

The ec_event_attr table holds information about event attributes.

Column	Description
message_pk	Identifier of the event in the ec_event view. Maps directly to event_pk in the ec_event view.
attribute_value	The value of the attribute.
attribute_pk	Identifier of the attribute in the ec_attribute table.

ec_message table

The ec_message table holds information about messages that have been registered with Event Collector.

Column	Description
id	The primary key of the message.
component_id	Identifier of the component that generated the event.
message_id	Identifier of the event. For example: messageId='BX_INSTANCE_PROCESS*
message	Description of the event.
severity	Severity of the event. This must be one of the following: TRACE DEBUG INFO SERVICE AUDIT WARN ERROR FATAL
priority	Priority of the event. This must be one of the following: • LOW • MEDIUM • HIGH
message_category	Identifies the entity which was being operated on causing this event to be produced. See the "Message Categories and Attribute Contents" section of the TIBCO ActiveMatrix BPM - BPM Developer's Guide.

ec_pe_status table

The ec_pe_status table stores measures about process instances.

Column	Description
process_instance	Unique identifier of this process instance.
process_template	Name of the parent process template.
version	Version number of the parent process template.
priority	Priority of this process instance.
module_name	Module name related to the parent process template.
user_id	Resource associated with this process instance.
user_guid	GUID of the resource associated with this process instance.
status	Status of this process instance.
status_changed	Timestamp of the last status change of this process instance.
cur_activity	The task that is currently executing within the process.
cur_activity_start	The start time of the current task.
start_time	Start time of this process instance.
end_time	Completion time of this process instance.
exec_millis	Total time taken (in milliseconds) by this process instance between its start_time and end_time .
proc_tpl_pk	Unique identifier of the process template. It includes the process template name, module name, and module version. This is stored in the ec_proc_template table .
case_reference	Identifier of array in ec_array table that holds the case references.
attribute1	The integer value of custom work attribute 1 for this process instance.
attribute2 - attribute4	The text values of custom work attributes 2 to 4, respectively, for this process instance.
attribute5	The decimal value of custom work attribute 5 for this process instance.
attribute6 - attribute7	The date-time values of custom work attributes 6 and 7, respectively, for this process instance.

Column	Description
attribute8 - attribute 14	The text value of custom work attributes 8 to 14, respectively, for this process instance.
attribute15	The integer value of custom work attribute 15 for this process instance.
attribute16 - attribute18	The decimal values of custom work attribute16 - attribute18, respectively, for this process instance.
attribute19 - attribute20	The date-time values of custom work attributes19 - attribute20, respectively, for this process instance.
attribute21 - attribute40	The text value of custom work attribute21- attribute40, respectively, for this process instance.
type	The type of process. The data can be one of "SYNC", "ASYNC_DETACHED" or "ASYNC_ATTACHED".
inst_process_id	The numeric id of the process instance. This id can be used to join against the process engine tables.
parent_proc_ins_id	The instance id of the immediate parent. This will be null if there is no parent.
root_proc_ins_id	The root instance id. This will be the same as the PROCESS_INSTANCE column if there is no root instance.

ec_proc_template table

The ec_proc_template table holds information about process templates.

Column	Description
id	Primary key for the process template.
proc_tpl_name	Process template name.
module_name	Module name that the process template belongs to.
module_version	Version of the module.
proc_evt_pk	Primary key of the parent event for this instance of the process template. This maps to event_pk in the ec_event view.
pvm_ref	The process engine ID of the process template.
pvm_id	The numeric ID of the process instance. This ID can be used to join against the process engine tables.
app_name	The name of the deployed application.

ec_user_activity table

The ec_user_activity table holds information about user activity.

Column	Description
user_activity_id	Unique identifier for this user activity.
work_item_id	The work item associated with this user activity.
process_instance	Identifier of the parent process instance from which this work item was generated.
process_name	Identifier (name) of the process template from which the parent process instance was generated.
proc_tpl_pk	The reference to the process template, module name, and module version referenced in the ec_proc_template table .
activity_name	Name of the activity from which the work item was derived.
activity_ins_id	Instance identifier of the activity from which the work item was derived. This value is unique, even if the activity is executed multiple times, for example, as part of a loop.
org_ent_guids	The GUID of the QUERY.
org_ent_names	The RQL expression text.
org_ent_types	QUERY.
org_ent_vers	The comma-separated list of the organizational entity versions to which this work item was offered.
user_id	Resource associated with this work item.
user_guid	GUID of the resource associated with this work item.
action_start	Start date/time for this user activity.
action_end	End date/time for this user activity.
action_dur	Total duration (in milliseconds) for this user activity.
wi_status	Status of the work item.
user_action	The user action for this work item.

ec_wi_status table

The ec_wi_status table holds information about work items and their usage.

Column	Description
work_item_id	Unique identifier of this work item.
process_instance	Identifier of the parent process instance from which this work item was generated.
process_name	Identifier (name) of the process template from which the parent process instance was generated.
proc_tpl_pk	The reference to the process template, module name, and module version, referenced in the ec_proc_template table .
activity_name	Name of the activity from which the work item was derived.
activity_ins_id	Instance identifier of the activity from which the work item was derived. This value is unique even if the activity is executed multiple times - for example, as part of a loop.
org_ent_guids	The GUID of the QUERY.
org_ent_names	The RQL expression text.
org_ent_types	QUERY.
org_ent_vers	The comma-separated list of the organizational entity versions to which this work item was offered.
user_id	Resource associated with this work item.
user_guid	GUID of the resource associated with this work item.
comp_user_id	Resource completing this work item.
comp_user_guid	GUID of the resource completing this work item.
schedule_start	Scheduled start date/time (in UTC) for this work item.
schedule_end	Scheduled end date/time (in UTC) for this work item.
first_offer_time	First time that this work item was offered or allocated.
first_open_time	First time that this work item was opened.
last_open_time	Last time that this work item was opened.
completion_time	Completion time of this work item.

Column	Description
active_dur	Total duration (in milliseconds) that this work item was active - that is, the time between its first_offer_time and its completion_time , disregarding any intermediate states.
wait_dur	Total duration (in milliseconds) that this work item was waiting - that is, the time between its first_offer_time and its first_open_time .
action_dur	Total duration (in milliseconds) that this work item was being actioned - that is, the time between its first_open_time and its completion_time .
work_time_dur	Total working time duration (in milliseconds) for this work item, that is, the cumulative time between its first and last form submission activities.
status	Status of this work item.
status_changed	Time that the status of this work item was last changed.
priority	Priority of the work item.
attribute1	The integer value of custom work attribute 1 for this work item.
attribute2 - attribute4	The text values of custom work attributes 2 to 4, respectively, for this work item.
attribute5	The decimal value of custom work attribute 5 for this work item.
attribute6 - attribute7	The date-time values of custom work attributes 6 and 7, respectively, for this work item.
attribute8 - attribute 14	The text value of custom work attributes 8 to 14, respectively, for this work item.
generic_attr_id (currently unused in this release)	Identifier of future generic attributes. If there are no generic attributes, the value is NULL.
case_reference	Identifier of array in ec_array table that holds the case references.
attribute15	The integer value of custom work attribute 15 for the event.
attribute16 - attribute18	The decimal values of custom work attribute16 - attribute18, respectively, for the event.
attribute19 - attribute20	The date-time values of custom work attributes19 - attribute20, respectively, for the event.
attribute21 - attribute40	The text value of custom work attribute21- attribute40, respectively, for the event.

Column	Description
inst_process_id	The numeric id of the process instance. This id can be used to join against the process engine tables.
root_proc_ins_id	The root instance id. The root instance will be the same as the PROCESS_INSTANCE column if there is no root instance.
inst_task_id	The numeric id of the process engine activity. This id can be used to join against the process engine tables.

ec_pe_activity table

The ec_pe_activity table holds information about activities that have been registered by Event Collector.

Column	Description
activity_id	The activity id within the process.
activity_idx	The activity index, or order of activity execution, within the process.
process_instance	The parent process instance.
activity_name	The name of the activity.
activity_type	The type of the activity.
activity_status	Activity status.
activity_retry	The time when the activity will be retried again.
retry_count	The retry count for this activity.
activity_start	The start time for this activity.
activity_finish	The end time for this activity.
activity_notes	Activity notes which could include the reason for the failure of the task.